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NRC FORM 531M PART 1 U.S. NUGLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

{4-2008)
10 CFR 2201

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE/ALOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
Washington Unjvarsity In St. Louis REGION iHl
660 S. Euclid Averue US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
St. Louis, MO 63110-1083 2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD
LISLE I 60532-4351
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2009-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4, LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-02271 24-00167-11 March 9 - 13, 2009
LICENSEE:

The Inspeciion was an examination of the activities conducted undar your license as they ralate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Requlatory Cammmaisn (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The mspection consistad of aelective examinations of
procedures and representative records, Interviews with personnel, and obsarvations by the inspector The inspaction findings are as tollows:

1. Basad on the inspacton findings, no violations were idant/fied.

) Pravious violation(s) closed
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l

{
o |

3. The violationsis), specifically described to you by the inspector as nen-cited violatlons. are not belng cited because they ware self-identified,
non-repatitive, and corrective actien was of I8 being laken, and the remaining critenia in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1800, to
axercige discretion, were gatishied.

non-cited violatlen(s) were discussad involving the follawing requiremeni(s):

@ 4. During this inspection, certain of your activiiles, as deséribed below and/or attached, were In violation of NRC re¢quiremants and arte bsing
cted. This form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19 11
{Violations and Corrective Actlons)
10 CFR 35.40 requires in part that a written directive be dated and signed by an authorized user
prior to the administration of any therapeutic dose of radiation from byproduct material.

Contrary to the above on October 10, 2008, an eye plaque for brachytherapy was adminstered to
a patient, and the written directive was not dated and signed prior o administration.

Staternent of Corrective Actions

t hereby state that, within 30 days. the actons described by me to the Inspector wiil be taken 10 correct the vinlations Idantfied. This statement of

¢corrective actons is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 GFR 2.201 (comective steps aiteady taken. comeclive steps which wiil be laken

date when Rl compfiarce vill be achieved! | underetand that no further writtan rasponse to NRC will be rogquirad. unlesa spaciically requssted
TTLE " PRINTED NAME

A SIGNATURE /) oamwE
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LICENSEE Sv S M /\a w,Am;QEZ’i/-\égaa% /L/LWL 2 Q}E

NRC INSPECTOR !George Parker/ Geof&ebearren ngli_ Z M %A ! 03/19/2'009
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NRC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(4-2008)
10 CFR 2.201
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

Washington University in St. Louis REGION Ill

660 S. Euclid Avenue US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

St. Louis, MO 63110-1093 2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD

LISLE IL 60532-4351

REPORT NUMBER(S) 2009-001

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-02271 24-00167-11 March 9 - 13, 2009

LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

| 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

2. Previous violation(s) closed.

| 3. The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
= non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

M 4. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

10 CFR 35.40 requires in part that a written directive be dated and signed by an authorized user
prior to the administration of any therapeutic dose ot radiation from byproduct material.

Contrary to the above on October 10, 2008, an eye plaque for brachytherapy was adminstered to
a patient, and the written directive was not dated and signed prior to administration.

Statement of Corrective Actions
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

| e [ PRINTED NAME ! ~ SIGNATURE DATE
~ F — - < o
LICENSEE .
|/-—'\r\ |
|
NRCINSPECTOR | George Parker/ Geoffrey Warren % / % Vo ' 03/19/2009
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NRC FORM 591M PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(4-2008)

lecrRi2 201 Docket File Information
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

Washington University in St. Louis

REGION Il
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2009-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-02271 24-00167-11 March 9 - 13, 2009
6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS
87130, 87134 03.01 - 03.08
SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION
1. PROGRAM CODE(S) 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER
02110 2 Susan Langhorst, RSO 314-362-2988
R/ Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date:  03/19/2011

WJ) Field Office Inspection Danforth Campus

| Temporary Job Site Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE
This licensee is an educational institution utilizing a variety of radionuclides for research and medical
applications. The radiation safety committee for this licensee meets at the appropriate intervals and
consists of the appropriate membership. There are approximately 350 authorized users, 2000 radiation
workers and about 1000 research labs associated with this license. Principal isotopes associated with this
license are tritium, carbon-14, sulfur-35 and phosphorus-32.

There are three medical centers associated with this licensee. They are Barnes-Jewish South,
Barnes-Jewish North and Childrens Hospital. The three facilities have a large nuclear medicine presence.
This licensee performs approximately 2000 procedures monthly with a combined staff of approximately 30
technologists. Treatments for hypothyroidism begin in nuclear medicine with the administration of liquid
I-131 and are scanned in radiation oncology by the staff there. Radiation Oncology operates the gamma
knife, HDR, seed implants and other brachytherapy.

PERFORMANCE OBSERVATIONS

The inspectors toured laboratory spaces on the Danforth Campus, observed nuclear medicine procedures,
reviewed charts associated with nuclear medicine written directives, gamma knife written directives and
brachytherpy written directives. One written directive for an eye plaque treatment was found unsigned and
undated by an authorized user. This violation was cited by the inspectors. Licensee has taken appropriate
corrective action to prevent a recurrence of this violation. The inspectors reviewed licensee staff radiation
protection protocols and implementation of those protocols such as surveys of laboratory spaces, waste
handling and dosimetry usage. No concerns were noted in these areas.
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